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Philip Rosenthal

From: JacolineMa [JacolineMa@daff.gov.za]
Sent: 03 December 2013 07:35 AM
To: Philip Rosenthal
Subject: RE: Maybe some protected trees at Augrabies PV site

Noted, thank you.

-----Original Message-----

From: Philip Rosenthal [mailto:mail@philiprosenthal.com]

Sent: 03 December 2013 07:30 AM

To: JacolineMa

Subject: Maybe some protected trees at Augrabies PV site

Dear Ms Mans

A correction to what I previously told you.  The farm on which the 

proposed Augrabies PV project is proposed including the alternative site 

(site 2), does include protected trees, particularly Boscia albitrunca.  

At the preferred site (site 1) I did not see any large trees (>2m) but 

it is possible that there may be smaller protected plants on the site 

that require either relocation or permits for removal.

If a more thorough checking of the site prior to construction identifies 

any such smaller trees, the necessary permits would be applied for prior 

to construction commencing.

The final Botanical Report and Environmental Mangagement Programme will 

be amended to highlight this issue. 

Yours sincerely,

Philip Rosenthal
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